

ASMA HAMID ASSOCIATES

403 Alfalah Building, The Mall,
Lahore Ph: +92 345 8805888



Civil & Commercial Litigation

Contract Law

Tax Law

Intellectual Property Law

Environmental Law

Constitutional Law

Commercial Arbitration

Mahnoor Ahmed - Associate

Email: mahnoor.ahmed@asmahamid.law

Profile

Mahnoor is an Advocate High Court with substantial litigation experience having represented clients before the High Court, Civil Courts, District Courts and Special Tribunals. Mahnoor's practice focuses on corporate and civil matters along with constitutional law. She holds an LL.B. (Hons.) degree from the University of London (International Programmes) (2017). Mahnoor has also worked as a legal advisor for various Embassies, including the Spanish, German and Swiss Embassy in Pakistan.

Professional Experience

07/2021 – Present: Asma Hamid Associates, Associate

- Legal research & drafting.
- Assisting Senior Counsel before the Supreme Court & High Court.
- Representing Clients before tribunals, district courts & High Court.

12/2015 – 12/2020: Ramdays, Associate

- Legal Advisor for the Embassy of Spain.
- Drafting pleadings, applications, suits, petitions, etc.
- Assisting Partners before the Supreme Court and High Court.
- Representing Clients before tribunals, Banking Court and Civil Court.
- Assisting in preparing legal opinions.
- Conducting extensive research.

06/2020 – Advocate of the Lahore High Court, Lahore High Court Bar Council.

06/2018 – Advocate of the Lower Courts, Punjab Bar Council.

10/2020 – 5/2021: Axis Law Chambers, Associate

- Assisting with drafting/amending of commercial agreements/legal documents and draft legislation.
- Reviewing legal documents and commercial agreements.
- Conducting extensive legal research.
- Drafting pleadings, applications and other litigation related documents.
- Assisting the Partners before the Supreme Court and High Court.
- Representing Clients before the High Court, Tribunals and Civil Court.
- Assisting and preparing legal opinions related to commercial and civil laws.

03/2021 – 10/2021: Saidhi Law Associates, Legal Advisor

- Legal Advisor for the Embassy of Germany and Switzerland.
- Verification and Investigation of Family Reunion, Passport & Asylum cases.

Education

2014-2017 University of London (International Programs), LLB

Modules:

- Jurisprudence and Legal Theory
- International Protection of Human Rights
- Criminal Law
- Common Law
- Contract Law
- Tort
- Property Law
- Equity & Trust
- Commercial Law
- Company Law
- European Union Law

Languages

English	Urdu – native
Spoken: Fluent	Spoken: Native
Written: Proficient	Written: Basic

Reference(s)

Can be provided upon request.